



King & Spalding LLP
1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006
T: +1 202 737 0500
F: +1 202 626 3737
kslaw.com

Paul Alessio Mezzina
Partner
T: +1 202 626 8988
pmezina@kslaw.com

June 25, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: Request for extension of time to file brief in opposition in *Nexstar Media Group, Inc., et al. v. DirecTV, LLC*, No. 25-1243

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent DIRECTV, LLC, in the above-captioned case. The Court has called for a response to the petition by July 23, 2026.

Pursuant to this Court's Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response be extended by 29 days to August 21, 2026. This is Respondent's first request for an extension of time and is made to ensure that counsel for Respondent have sufficient time to devote to the brief in opposition given the press of other matters as well as scheduled travel.

Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests a 29-day extension, until August 21, 2026, to file a brief in opposition. Counsel for Petitioners has informed counsel for Respondent by email that Petitioners do not object to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul Alessio Mezzina
Paul Alessio Mezzina

Counsel of Record for Respondent

June 25, 2026

Page 2 of 2

cc: Lauren Willard Zehmer
Counsel of Record
Covington & Burling LLP
850 Tenth Street NW
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 662-6000
lzehmer@cov.com